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The following is additional information regarding RFP-83131 titled IBM Maximo Work Order Scheduling Solution released on 8/24/2018.  The due date and 
time for responses remains as 9/7/2018 @ 2:00PM PST.  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the Port’s answers, and 
revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when 
preparing and submitting a bid. 

Item 
# 

Date 
Received 

Date 
Answered 

Vendor’s Question Port’s Answer RFP Revisions 

1 8/27/18 8/27/18 Whether companies from Outside USA 
can apply for this? (like, from India or 
Canada) 

Firms outside the United States may 
propose if they can meet the 
requirements of the RFP. 

2 8/27/18 8/27/18 Whether we need to come over there 
for meetings? 

Meetings and training can be done 
remotely via phone/web. 

3 8/27/18 8/27/18 Can we perform the tasks (related to 
RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or 
Canada) 

Assuming the submitter can meet the 
requirements of the work, home office 
location is negotiable. 

4 8/27/18 8/27/18 Can we submit the proposals via email? See instructions in RFP 83131, 
Attachment A on page 2 of 2, Submittal 
Process attached below. 

See Attachment A Instructions 

5 8/27/18 8/27/18 I just did a quick read through of the 
above mentioned RFP and found that 
the Coded Response Table on page 25 
is not showing the response definitions 
in the table. It appears it the table was 
cut off when the document was 
converted to PDF.  

Would you please either correct the 
table and update the RFP, or post an 
addendum? 

See attached reprint of page 25 
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6 8/30/18 8/31/18 Please clarify when references are 
required. With response, or upon 
request if chosen as one of the top 
three submitters?  

 
 

Reference are required upon request if 
chosen as one of the top submitters. 

 

7 8/30/18 8/31/18 It was mentioned that you have a 
customized Maximo’s Work Order 
Tracking application. What is the 
nature/purpose of 
the customization?  

 

We have cloned the standard Work 
Order Tracking application and 
changed the following in the cloned 
application: 

• Changed the order of fields 
• Hidden some fields that are not 

currently used 
• Customized Status change 

workflow to enforce business 
rules 

• Set default values for some 
fields 

 

8 8/30/18 8/31/18 Is integration to the above-
mentioned customized module 
expected or required? 

We expect to continue using the 
customized cloned Work Order 
Tracking application. If there are 
additional customizations we need to 
make to this cloned application to make 
it work with the chosen scheduling 
solution then that is acceptable, within 
reason (such as un-hiding fields that we 
have previously hidden for example). 
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